Wiltshire Council
————

AGENDA

Meeting: Southern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Online meeting
Date: Monday 11 October 2021
Time: 10.30 am

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01722 434560 or email
lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

ClIr Trevor Carbin Clir Robert Yuill
CliIr Ernie Clark

Substitutes:

Cllr George Jeans



http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By submitting a representation for this online Licensing Sub Committee hearing you are
consenting that you will be recorded presenting this, or this may be presented by an
officer during the meeting, and will be available on the public record. The meeting may
also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details.

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.
Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.
Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 18)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence made by
Damiee Ltd in respect of 4a and 4b Endless Street, Salisbury. The report of the
Public Protection Officer — Licensing is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Premises Licence Application (Pages 19 - 44)

6b Appendix 2 - Relevant Representations (Pages 45 - 68)

6¢C Appendix 3 - Location Map (Pages 69 - 70)

6d Appendix 3a - Pictures of Premises (Pages 71 - 72)

6e Appendix 4 - Correspondence (Pages 73 - 76)

6f Appendix 5 - Environmental Health Report (Pages 77 - 78)

69 Appendix 5a - Noise Management Plan of Premises (Pages 79 - 82)
6h Appendix 6 - Live Music Act 2012 (Pages 83 - 94)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council
R ——

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATIONS

Purpose

11

These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence applications,
made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’'s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to take
minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer's written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or any
person who has made a Relevant Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered and
includes virtual hearings.

Page 5



Wiltshire Council
R ——

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of the
Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is present at a
Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and includes any person
who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of that person including a
Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

3  Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s
who have made a Relevant Representation;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to consider
submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation.

Itis also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing so

that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Page 6



3.4

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to any
submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

4  The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place as a virtual hearing via Microsoft Teams. Those who are a
party to the hearing will be invited to attend the virtual hearing by an email link and
members of the public will be able to watch the hearing as it takes place being streamed
to the internet or watch the hearing at a later date.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public includes a
party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending or taking part in the virtual
Hearing who, in its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the
Hearing and may:

A refuse to permit them to return to the virtual Hearing;

B permit them to return to take part in the virtual Hearing only on such
conditions as the Committee may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee by email any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make the same
representation then the Committee would normally require that a spokesperson be
appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of those who have made
Relevant Representations.

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring clarification
on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the Licensing Authority.

Page 7



5.3

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in particular
advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have  made a
Relevant Representation will orally present their representations in turn which
shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be happy to have
the Application granted subject to which would cause the representation to be
withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
guestion any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to ask questions through
them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’'s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation. If any party is granted permission

Page 8



10

11

Wiltshire Council
R ——

to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide this by email at the
direction of the Chairperson.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and relevant
considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require the
Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so
that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to request
that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can be properly
recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or take part or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing
Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall consider
at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and any person/s

who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity to make an
oral closing submission in support of the Application.

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire from the

public meeting so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members. At this point the Chairperson will give an indication
of the time that the meeting will resume for the announcement of the decision and all
parties to the hearing will be asked to indicate if they intend to return for the
announcement of the decision.

Page 9



Wiltshire Council
R ———

11.2 The decision, of the Committee shall be communicated orally by the
Chairperson to the parties present at the virtual hearing after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 The full decision notice shall be published on the Council’'s website within 5
working days of the hearing.

Page 10



Wiltshire Council
R ——

Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3.  The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all parties
present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce themselves.

4.  The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes any
relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

5.  The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

6.  The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their
application.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

9.  Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their representations.

10. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by Members of the Sub Committee.

11. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

12. Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation in reverse
order.

13. Closing submissions by the Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

15. Sub Committee returns, and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have
been given to the Sub Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
SOUTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

11t OCTOBER 2021

Application for a Premises Licence;
Damiee Ltd
4a and 4b Endless Street, Salisbury SP1 1DL

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Damiee Ltd,
Tinga, 4a and 4b, Endless Street, Salisbury SP1 1DLmade by three members
of the public and one on behalf of a Residents Association.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a Premises Licence in respect of 4a and 4b, Endless Street
has been made by Damiee Ltd for which four relevant representations have
been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

i) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

)] To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

1)) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

i) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To reject the application.

Page 13



2.5 On 17" August 2021 an application for a new premises licence was received
and accepted as a valid application. The application hours were amended
during the consultation period from 10:00 — 02:00hrs Sunday — Saturday to
mirror those on the planning consent for the premises.

2.6 The application as applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity

Timings

Days

Provision of requlated entertainment

Recorded music

12:00hrs — 00:00hrs

Sunday - Saturday

Sale by retail of alcohol
ON and OFF Sales

12:00hrs — 00:00hrs

Sunday — Saturday

A copy of the application from Damiee Ltd is attached as Appendix 1.

Details of other licenced premises in the vicinity of the area are as follows:

Licensable Activity

Timings

Days

Licence at same address
Koh Thai Tapas, 4A Endless Street,
Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 1DL.

- Licence suspended 11/01/2019

Sale of Alcohol ON and OFF Sales

Late Night Refreshment

Live Music (Indoors)

Recorded Music (Indoors)

11:00hrs — 23:00hrs

23:00hrs — 00:00hrs

11:00hrs — 00:00hrs

11:00hrs — 00:00hrs

Sunday — Saturday

Sunday — Saturday

Tuesday — Thursday

Sunday — Saturday

Saray Kebab and Pizza
5 Endless Street, Salisbury SP1 1DL

Late Night Refreshment

23:00hrs — 02:00hrs
23:00hrs — 03:30hrs

Sunday — Friday
Saturday

Nuggs 1268,
51 Blue Boar Row, Salisbury, SP1 1DA

Sale of Alcohol ON Sales

10:00hrs — 23:00hrs

Sunday — Saturday

Page 14




Royal British Legion Club, 9-11
Endless Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire,
SP1 1DL.

Sale of Alcohol ON and OFF Sales
Late Night Refreshment
Live Music, Performance of dance

(Indoors)

Recorded Music (Indoors)

08:00hrs — 00:00hrs
08:00hrs — 02:00hrs

23:00hrs — 00:00hrs
00:00hrs — 02:00hrs

12:00hrs — 23:30
12:00hrs — 01:30hrs

08:00hrs — 00:00hrs
08:00hrs — 01:30hrs

Sunday — Wednesday
Thursday — Saturday

Sunday — Wednesday
Thursday — Saturday

Sunday — Wednesday
Thursday — Saturday

Sunday — Wednesday
Thursday — Saturday

Current Tinga Premises Licence
Tinga,
Salt Lane, Salisbury

12:00hrs -22:30hrs
10:00 — 23:59
10:00 — 02:00

Sunday
Monday — Wednesday
Saturday

2.7 This is a new application, so no relevant background information needs to be
borne in mind. However, the premises was previously a restaurant, with the

licensable hours listed above.

2.8  The Live Music Act 2012 provides the following exemptions in relation to live

music:

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
- A performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any

day, on any premises.

- A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day
provided that the audience does not exceed 500 on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,

Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an
application for a premises licence or club premises certificate) which relate to
live music or recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the
hours of 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day where the following conditions are
met:

- At the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption

on the premises;

- If the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than
500 people; and

- The music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day.

The Live Music Act 2012 is attached as Appendix 6.

Page 15



3.1

3.2

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition, the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application. The application was
advertised, with the Blue notice and website advert changed during the
consultation period with the amended times stated.

During the consultation period four relevant representations have been
received from three local residents and one on behalf of a Residents
Association. None were received from Responsible Authorities. Additional
conditions have been discussed and added to the application by Wiltshire
Councils Environmental Control and Protection with the agreement of the
applicant. These are —

¢ A Noise Management Plan (NMP) shall be agreed between the
premises license holder and the Environmental Control and Protection
Team within 30days of the commencement of the license. The NMP
shall include details of how all noise related issues will be managed.
Any changes to the NMP must be agreed in writing by the Licensing
Authority.

e The agreed Noise Management Plan must be adhered to at all times.

e Doors and windows will remain closed, except for access and egress to
and from the premises.

A report form Wiltshire Council Environmental Control and Protection is
attached as Appendix 5 with the Noise Management Plan attached at
Appendix 5a.

3.3 Representations Received

3.4

Representation 1 Sarum Lodge
Representation 2 Sarum Lodge
Representation 3 Sarum Lodge
Representation 4 St Francis Road

Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application.

3.4A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Page 16



Representation Licensing Objective
Representation 1 The Prevention of a Public Nuisance
Representation 2 The Prevention of a Public Nuisance
Representation 3 The Prevention of a Public Nuisance
Representation 4 The Prevention of a Public Nuisance

3.6  The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 2. Attached as

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

Appendix 3 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations
have been made. Appendix 3a shows pictures of the premises from the
outside.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Page 17



Report Author: Katherine Edge
Public Protection Officer (licensing) 01225 713559
Date of report: 29" September 2021

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

Premises Licence Application
Representations 1- 4

Location Map

Pictures of premises
Correspondence

Environmental Health Report

Noise Management Plan of Premises
Live Music Act 2012

Q

CD%‘IO'I-&OOOOI\JI—\

Page 18



Agenda Iltem 6a

Wiltshire Council

~————>_ Where everybody matters

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Daimee Limited
I/We

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

4a-4b Endless Street

Salisbury Postcode SP1 1DL

Post town

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises ¢ TN

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [ ] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

il as apartnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

N O I

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Pagl;e 19



d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

O O4dd

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital in Wales

[

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 please complete section (B)

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ ]  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for []
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or L]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [ | Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential address
if different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking
service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for
information)

Page2 20




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking
service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see note 15 for
information)

Current residential address
if different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Daimee Limited
Address PO BOX 2427
Salisbury
SP2 2QZ

Registered number (where applicable)
10913794

Page 21




Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
[2]o]ofo[2]0f2[1]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LT L]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Restaurant

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

N I I O A

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

Page 22




f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

b (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Paée 23

N



A

Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]
guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors [

(please read guidance note | note 3)

7 Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Paée 25




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page8 26




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 27




E

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [
read guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Pagé028




F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

read guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon | 12:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Music playing through speakers for restaurant diners.

Tue 12:00 00:00

Wed |12:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur | 12:00 00:00

Fri 12:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 12:00 00:00

Sun 12:00 00:00

Palgle 29




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

(please read guidance note | guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Pagé230




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 3) Outdoors L]

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 31




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 32




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days gnd timings | please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises [

(please read guidance note

7) Off the

premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon  |15.09 00:00 Stz-lte any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue 12:00 00:00

Wed  [12:00 00:00

Thur 12:00 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 12:00 00:00

Sat 12:00 00:00

Sun | 12:00 00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end
of the form):

Name

David Hancock

Date of birth | NG
Address

Clo

PO BOX 2427
Salisbury

Postcode

SP2 2QZ

Personal licence number (if known) | n/o042195

Issuing licensing authority (if known) \yiishire

Palgse 33




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 9).

None

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 12:00 00:00

Tue 12:00 00:00

Wed 12:00 00:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur | 12:00 00:00 | please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 12:00 00:00

Sat 12:00 00:00

Sun 12:00 00:00

Page 34




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Daimee Limited has a proven track record in running safe and professional licensed venues and events.
Professional risk assessments and health and safety documents are available and constantly reviewed.
The management team are regularly trained on licensing law and the venue will be an active Pubwatch member.
Daimee Limited will endeavor to work closely with all relevant authorities to run a safe venue.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will be an active Pubwatch member and will work closely with all authorities.

CCTV will be installed and have 30 day recording.

Management will be regularly trained on licensing law and key managers will have their personal licence.
There will be no irresponsible drinks promotions.

No open containers will be allowed to leave the premises.

Proof of age scheme in place - Customers who look under 25 will be ID'd. Only passport or driving licence
accepted.

¢) Public safety

Processional risk assessments including fire risk assessments will be completed and available to view.
Regular maintenance of fire alarm and building will be completed by management.

Adequate first aid will be available. The company has and will continue to provide this training.
Emergency lighting installed processionally and maintained by management via regular testing.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Doors and windows will remain closed. The front door area has a ‘porch' entrance to capture noise. Air Con
is installed in the premises so windows do not have to be open.

Signage will be provided requesting customers leave quietly.

Staff will be trained to avoid making unnecessary noise.

Waste collections will be between daytime sociable hours.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises will operate a challenge 25 scheme. All staff will be regularly trained on this scheme and staff
won't be allowed to work until this induction has been signed off.

Children aged 18 or under will not be allowed on the premises after 9pm unless accompanied by a responsible
adult.

Only passports or driving licences will be accepted as ID.

Palg7e 35



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ~ Please call me on 07877281389 for payment L]

® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

®  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code

issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING
AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be
issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the
UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become
invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read

Declaration guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is
not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office

Pagé836




online right to work checking service which confirmed their right to work
(please see note 15)

Date 14/08/2021

Capacity Director

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | | Postcode ‘

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 37




Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community
premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed
500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible
for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification
ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or
display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports —
defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one
or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises,
that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a
hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the
local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for
the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church
hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is
not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from
a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority

Pagé038



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the
hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts
to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care
provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care
provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment)
taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a
moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling
circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the
UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject
to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Pazgle 39



They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of
the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share
code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to
work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the
child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of
abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named
in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country
or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home
Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of
a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in
the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is
allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit
on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has
no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by
a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is

currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing
work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Pagé240



A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK
and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national
or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office
to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is
allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work
relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a
person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a
family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to
be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof
of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative
review pending on an immigration decision, such as an appeal or administrative review
reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of
residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:
o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member —
e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent
residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been in the UK for more
than 3 months:
@) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i1) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
@iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent
must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold
comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an
EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport,
a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(ii1) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

Page 41



(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the
Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied with this
guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their
right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right
to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing
the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth
(provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is
allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing
work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an
immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service
sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service.
Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should submit copy documents as
set out above.

Pagé 42


https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

SCALE - 1:100 PROPOSED EXTRACTION/ INTAKE SCALE - 1:20 NOTE:
[mi POSITION. SEE SPECIALIST DRAWING 0 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 1.8 20 [m] ]
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 (C15171 - 1) FOR DETALS. — — e — _ NOTE: ALL PROPOSALS SUBJECT TO The Contractor is to check and verify all building
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS REPORT and site dimensions, levels and sewer invert
. N levels at connection points before work starts.
ﬂﬂﬂ:mmﬂwﬁﬁ%ﬂmm\_m:%ﬂﬂ_mﬂcamvﬂﬁwo: - This drawing must be read with and checked
~ ] from existing Party Wall. Metal stud against any structural or other specialist
: 3 )
—1 | — comprises © The Contractor is to comply in all respects
50mm Knauf Acoustic ‘C’ Studs @ with the current Building Regulations whether
mﬁmzmw_.ﬁ_w/mwxq 600mm vertical c's fitted between 50mm or not specifically stated on these drawings.
(SEE SPECIFICATION wide - Knauf Deep Flange 'U' Head and This drawing is not intended to show details
FOR DETAILS) — — Sole Galvanised steel channel. of foundation or ground conditions. Each area
e of ground relied upon to support the structure
PROPOSED SWING SIGN __ GU10 WALL LIGHT _m_ _m_ _U_ _U_ _m_ _m_ M_Wﬂﬂoﬂﬂwﬁ%_M\mﬂﬁomm_ﬁﬂmﬁﬂmm% M%G%m: depicted must be investigated by the Contractor
IS FABRICATED FROM FITTINGS OVER . ) i
studs. and suitable methods of foundation be provided.
WOOD WITH PAINTED | S | L Amwo_mmm %m_uam\m__.mw_mﬁ_oz —
GOLD LOGO TO BOTH ~_ .
SIDES. MOUNTED FROM _ _ _ _ e Internal face to receive 2 Layers of
ORNATE IRON BRACKET == = = NEW FASCIA & SIGNAGE 12.5mm Knauf .moC:a Panel A\_o.x.@\BJ
PAINTED BROWN _u_x_mu/% % - (TO DETAIL). with staggered joints and skim finish.
TO WALL . |
NEwBTOLDDOORS. | (1] | Bomeeospooes ] HiN L0 Existing Party Wall
SN (CoLuRTo ] AT i coqumro ] 0|0
$7020-G30Y). _H_ _H_ $7020-G30Y). — w\
PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION 40 Knauf Building slab between studs
mo>_lm _ ‘_ . ‘_ OO _U_NO_UommD _Nm>_ﬂ m_lm<>|_|_oz -2 no_12.5mm Knauf Sound Panel
. SCALE - 1:100 " 50 Knauf Metal stud
10 min air gap
2272277, SCALE - 1:50
\\ \\\\\“ FIRE FIRE 0 05 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 10.0[m] C_U:mw _N>Um O_H mx_m._._me _U>_N._|<
EXIT EXIT — — — — — — — [ — — m ]
\ \ NEW FIRE EXIT NEW FIRE EXIT WALL DETAIL - scALE 1:20
\ \ DOORS DOORS
7 \ —
“ -Iloooo % ) N _ . _ S
UpP
upP
o o S 0
‘\ GDD9 . H= WASH-UP
“ % \\ Z NNW ~L- % 2 | u”z,/\N K Z
\ \ e e 0 proposen e ~ :
NEW LEVEL FLOOR Ay
HOIST ED HOIST
“ \ PROPOSED ) 7 e 7 0 TOILETS s
\ 7 [Goos | U/A TOILET 7 T~ ! ’
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \ W NEW STUDWORK (s%e2eZeZezutezezeTez0x L
\ - = ~_ 'DUMP’ ]
UpP
\ anu<n,u\_u~ NEW
\ 7 DOOR (W
\ . | [FFD14 |
\ % EXISTING WALLS TO : Fc >
\ oE R DorTes EXISTING WALLS TO
\ NEW BE REMOVED SHOWN &/\
FRETWORK DOTTED X
\ SCREENS. =4
\ 2N \
\ % H \Y/ e [
\ PROPOSED FEMALE P
\ A TOILETS AW,
\ SEATING T0 NEW AL R RE-HANG Nt O o
DETAIL. DOORS 1 )
NEW SCREENS TO ON® DSED X_._.r‘m% EN ] O w
m\ PREP YO | O al
| PROPOSED SHELVING TO ’ [FFo16 | S JGAT! Al
DJHERS WASH-UP AREA AMENDED BH 08.12.15
PROPOSED BAR P — : SPECIFICATION unmu«,u\m | P O J
SERVERY, 7 NEW SCREENS TO PROPOSED v O\
m NEW wmwm___m._./_m T0 DETAIL. STORE [FFD17 | O H WASH-UP AREA AMENDED BH 26.11.15
m \ NEW STUDWORK m [Frois]
m \ R X R R R R R SRR G UPGRADE DETAILSADDED TO BH 25.11.15
m \ MIRRORS 7 PARTY WALLS
m BOTTLE ONLY Z F UPGRADE DETAILS ADDED TO BH 17.11.15
Vi PROPOSED 1 HR FR PARTY WALLS
7 STUDWORK WALL.
7 )
\ NEW SCREENS TO m PROPOSED BAR E SWING SIGN & EXTERNAL BH 20.10.15
\ m SERVERY PROPOSED LIGHTS ADDED
\ “ STORE ROOM
\ m \ D REAR ELEVATION ADDED & BH 14.10.15
\ m \ EXTRACT POSITION
\ m ’ : PROPOSED SHELVING TO C NOTES ADDED BH (30.09.15
\ m & SPECIFICATION
\ \ “ 7 B ElentemaLzeoots | L
\ X X X \ g \ T O e e T e D e < o
\ R \ OTENTALY SA tceos | e sTuowor == A {AMENDMENTS FOLLOWING | BH [18.09.15
\ \ STORE MIRROR BE CONFIRMED) WALL 26 CLIENT MEETING 08.09.15
\ \ NEW INTERNAL =0
\ \ BI-FOLD DOORS >z
\ \ TO DETAIL & o Rev. By Date
\\ \ 7 SE
7 \
\ NEW SCREENS TO \ W\\\\\\\\\N\\\“ i m w m
\ DETAIL. \ NEW INTERNAL BI-FOLD % ) = ARCHITECT AND DESIGN TEAM LTD
\ 4 w \ DOORS TO DETAIL. TO NEW STRUCTURAL w2
\ 3 \ BE ADDED AT LATER SUPPORT OVER TO COLUMN. SUBJECT TO 2w
\ @ \ DATE. JOINER NEEDED STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS vk
\ T|< \ AFTER BUILD HAS DESIGN AND SPECIFICATION RECOMMENDATION, o5
El= : FINISHED. DESIGN AND 2 ;
\ =2 \ (TO SUPPORT NEW BI-FOLD SPECIFIGATION 10 BE 2@ Site
7 ~ 5 \ DOORS). TO BE CONFIRMED. i o=
\ ® | £ KOH THAI
\ Wm \ PRIVATE DINING A PRIVATE DINING B o] Wn
Z i -
o < W
“ NEW LEVEL FLOOR m_m “ w 4A/ 4B ENDLESS STREET, SALISBURY
\ x m & Title
w
\ mDmm \ PROPOSED SWING SIGN IS 7
\ 9 S \ FABRICATED FROM WOOD
mﬁ%«\u 52 \ WITH PAINTED GOLD LOGO o PROPOSED
\ W SUPPORT OVER TO oz \ TOBOTH SIDES. —
\ DESIGN AND SPECIFICATION =z \ O B ORATE = PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
\ SUPPORT QVER'TS (TO SUPPORT NEW BI-FOLD = \ IRON BRACKET PAINTED w
\ STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS3 _UOO_NMV Mn_ :N._ \ BROWN FIXED TO WALL . /
\ DESIGN AND SPECIFICATION o \ P i N
\ (TO m%vwwwmmwe BI-FOLD L == = == L0 = \ \ — §\l\\ll\\§v.
_— = = = = = —— — 1 : °
= — L T, =777 77777777 Z
\\\\\\\\\.i. _= = = = NEW CONCERTINA WINDOWS . \\.M\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\; 2 ] 3
NEW CONCERTINA WINDOWS POWDER COATED ALUMINUM 22, i 2]
ﬂo«<o_u__wm._.o>n_u_.>._.mn_w_.>%&__w\___.z%§. _/\_>_ Z mZ|_|_N>Zﬁwm (To _um%_.w__.v_.m.om\nw__..%cm T ’ Project Manager/ | Drawn By Scale Date
(TODETAIL cOLO . hecked AC  ASNOTED@A| JULY'5
GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SCALE 1:50 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SCALE 1:50
- - — . Number
HADT 15:41/02 J




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6b

Wiltshire Council

—

== Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
representation is being
made

ho /Ay EDNEL ST, SAuBIRY P

Your Name

Postal Address

e SaNL CHRDUE K,

&M P 1AL

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e An individual? (/

e A person who operates a business?
¢ A person representing residents or businesses?
o A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the

Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 45

)%



'rl;:les :'r‘e;;ention of public Pkg Mg gk‘»ﬁ A‘rfrﬂw@ \S&EW :
REPURSENTATION 1S MADE WRR

Al CaTREGORY

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

[ W CENSING tou Y, toult of neammé’mm &
QM\q Aty o, Vo week Should ho-redueod.
weafondble. 1prw 6c W@Q;ﬁ

)ﬂXo,w@,aR.
eyw%%m e el nourd wheh
%\Q, bulhig bl M%NQJ plaiTig
pUimsdiow =0 ‘

3 Mude, Rase hoat en T@gwu uﬁw‘%
buddag hould o Hept do o wint
m@wwé o &uﬁthm cuckdldo.

3. SMOKER Tt qactidfix a«f\%m&am Will
hapih— teéux,u@ e ebenug / l1tenting

howlt il gwelofule the prsblen.

Page 46




'RﬁPQesen TATioN MADE oNDER PREVENTioN oF ?mﬁuc,

| NILLANCE
s R%m“mm"’ O prelonld w o J@lﬂj JM o

o) my N, i oo sdemens Dloek. 18 1) iq
o, T ool buldny " ’
)| oud redida au wy Halb Whew ML prewudel oese

shaw 03 0 Reabanfailt,/eoeXall bay DI wele
WSz opeiiig hout He presntly pivped ;w@@l@
1, mmmwy Supkol! LedLgajm i g
pavoned &dﬂedﬁz%ﬁm&o& Jo g& ke @)L}eeaf jentag
uwjf(o/:{mlf%g @xeﬁdaﬂaﬁr it notte, Wiz (duesel
Faf koS Camtod wes misth QMg wd ledd %Sb@Pr
(Slandug Hut %@ﬁm §e Hﬁ/ hoad ¢ B
wem @mwmmmw o bW do

QM Qod wat st FQPNQZ? 3
wxwm m@mﬁs Eemm ahextelo. waked

Q. o ean st elotd- |

5, Ny, dosple e applilailT oiersIt ol
ol it node il e eourated wilkin e

Premmg i Dol o 3ert A, low ba;&@/w

boald, ko hogf. @mn@cﬁ? Ho. P
“Tut ivjaded %fd{aﬁb oloid. double

&WMWM b wa[;s W@m e TV
w) Feop. Electualy < o fesd
N\E heall and MWW “"’Y%b%
3 M dewe g be retonhit eleils

e Lhedl makisg %Mj% nm\ﬂo, oflow quu)u

‘&N@ Lol o, 5’5((? gﬁ

Lot Hii® would beN il




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’'s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.qov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 48



T ltonting Offud, HE
Puble, Prelefhon b N eont LAG

Roufie. Wil

2 ujh DLELS ST, @@%%

Abcaohed 12 oo Jwioe Mpredogbarbi, By
0 finil PGLQSE@%EU, bﬁgﬁ welepat, uade
oS el o) awendod o Subnllzs
by Yo appillant, e tepreterbaction
S mide undet Mg Publo Nwdane
o] eefive . -

e quat bl Clow e 1ons hould

| Page 49




LACRNSING APPLIGATION —4&}/{3 AELL 4T, CansRudy
v W o 1 dention i o bt iequested by =y
foc . aleghuol [ mandie ieen®@ | make ﬁu%%@lg &ﬁ%m
my prenous Pefl;l,d?i betng SV relevaut TW%LMW PM‘J{:
030 wade ekt bl Nui e chjeerive
L Nowke ‘ |
T fellowing ehedaidD penT was wade M o Plauing
i Sperkoale hpheals detrSisi - APP/Y3AHO (19 i/ 3140, 443
_ APPEAR-BULS STATON, SAMSBIRY (now <ol Mtika—ié,d; Jo|S
“Alob ?\FBPQPC\’@& %mmﬁg%&,@,% b endlotl $€—
Yo aeeustic plopelred sfHhete buiding! Weulel
low e, 256ape of SUNfearl nete- evle whuth
WL nob) he &ét\'ic%u,ct Y atcenanatad btf Heeo 8 _Ldﬁdil@bt-
ok e wew gl Wi eduliiLETlods
awenl] L
2eg, | n0o sesidenls v o O 14 gardd {rou
hajb o chearly wypland ohy | could heal %L*Luﬁf”/
o e restoniud el e dhote U QOLE

Cowing (Y
9 oPENNE [ CENEIN G HOURS
Q& )Y &\f\ldlb\“@du l@ MeoE LLRQ/ 1o \H@, &9\3 B q-LQ/
Lonee cauld o welEidid o W p - on Leyed
M of Jo weok, whutho Weyld by b moke
Wo Jue wili e presedt Tinga. epevind hewl¥.
Nuto, ot fow the plonudes, Fousleck
Spe¥ord ad Hhote Lead mﬁl o eledo @% bufineed
Wil be linld o © Stieel; e lower hadf
B ot 1N LRI Imea,&u\\qtj efiel ol




Wiltshire Council

N— = Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which 4, q- 4-bh Fudless Stieet , Salisbig ft‘«, v
representation is being _ , . . )
made SPHIDL . Licease, 744(1,, ig-00—02 .00.

Your Name

Postal Address

C heqruer, .Sﬁlt'sbuﬁ]‘ . SPI. (AA.

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual?
o A person who operates a business?
s A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 51



The prevention of public
nuisance

/“MS['C /ﬁ[d‘['/l/ﬁ veideg 1"&,@@{[[’6/{, b eat “5{ M(P%ffl’?f.d/:lf-.-el{
sthepecple 3 e sdias ”"1 e a e Ac 17 Nt
erdi (OV’:: dence K )!f (et @:-Lfmyi ‘zc i . f& qrs
ﬁ Of' ""“j //-if‘a!:t b ecamte aRvn A5 albase,
Then |, | fear inore af [fui.

mus| ¢ , w et Koivid : iF a contonuous

The prevention of crime and \ o 5 i .
disorder ( owion, exparténce , Vocid Kecome

Patvins Aecwmns at | Aonde an d exeitaple - Depénciing
Lotz Jonis Seven ow ATt e bt of .‘ﬂ”" .C/“W%/Z/ :
dayd A4 week ﬂ.fﬁi‘ '7‘6%L /{miﬂwafe, d‘/‘j/vﬁﬂ7 can . ke

¢ S it place . The hetrs and sy o/ m-ﬁ‘@f’ek
wheodt showdd loe recteed proventing Aug, ASTory-

Public safety ‘ 7“.4 Sevmdy o »[o;ﬁ'e ?‘34’??1\5!'6‘"1 f'-“/—
.AM'(@'ﬂtm‘ A = | o g ht club . Shewds /fﬁe,z;ya;axz’ cciwnk

inal, apen AL | subint 4 dc"ffavt swbaission ¥

7 9(“*7-4 a weedC . Pu.ﬁ)l(‘c sa '4;,1 wmay Vary el &‘ftfﬂ{’?}w(
Limes of clay . £4 lardehed ci~din ;wrds_
may ofjRrelec (al€i~ m Avss Seesir c‘?—{ %)
avaithile -

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

A evleraily, contii ot Se Aeveds , cleat il i ‘47
peluavigur and fe anwre Ahat /neﬂ/’éﬁ e pespled
A . My Awme 41 Some 19 yaveld dway abel aft |
«ged §6 / eXplct SO c on sideiabiom fzm .-W-ty./ﬂﬂ-‘r
panthavidy and e ci,[.:_;'mf ds | sho G ofhers .
/Vﬂ\{,e 7‘5;/“ s Leresd &7 HeaSUvC belru gA £ thosc
Ao /}4;/;% auce ,;t , /chwkc wC wund stewld he con-~
tamed //47 e

The Aours and f’i/(,fj'd 6//.}7&-’ ek S Joud oA

e #oediced
% [ Mave ovidonce with o4y | ¢ imails cud epovts s/
¢ ot catum with Weltshere Ficce -

Page 52



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Commiittee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signature. |

.............. Dat .‘..j%&/.fi.Auq 21,

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 53



icenéihg applicaﬁdh 4a-4b Endless St.

messages

hank you for your recent Email . | feel that the opening
hours of midnight are too late and will keep noise on the streets till late as clients leave for
home.Eleven pm would be more appropriate. May | draw your
attention to The Planning Inspectorate Appeal Ref App/Y3940/W/15/3124783 of 15 Oct
2015 (Former Bus Station.) Quote, Section 5 Noise . Two properties adjoining the site,4
and 6 Endless Street, have planning permission for a night club use ....... the acoustic
properties of the buildings would allow the escape of significant noise levels which could
not be adequately attenuated by insulation of the new flats.....The new flats refer to Sarum
Lodge. The application of Damiee Ltd would need to be aware of the report of The
Planning Insspectorate so as to address any escape of noise.

Regerds, I

[usppty 1x81 parony]

Page 54



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

S— == Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which

[epre=antationlisibsing 4a / 4b Endless Street Salisbury SP1 1DL

Your Name

Postal Address

Salisbury SP1 1AL
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
¢ An individual?

e A person who operates a business?

e A person representing residents or businesses? V' A person representing residents

« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses See attached sheet
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Guidance on Making Represenations - August 2017 Pag e 57



The prevention of public
nuisance

This is the Objective under which
representation is being made

See separate sheets

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant couid take to
address your concems:

See separate sheets

Guidance on Making Represenations - August 2017 Page 58



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signatur

e, 31 /08 702

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@uwiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Guidance on Making Represenations - August 2017 Page 59

10



Sarum Lodge Residents Association

Wiltshire Council
REPRESENTATION FORM

Premises about which representation is being made:

4a/4b Endless Street, Salisbury SP1 1DL
REPRESENTATION

The Management Committee, at its meeting on 28 August 2021, has asked me as
Chairman of the Association to represent the elderly residents of Sarum Lodge (a
block of retirement properties) where 44 residents currently occupy 38 apartments.
In particular I have been asked to represent 6 of those residents who occupy
apartments facing Endless Street and 17 residents of 15 apartments which overlook
the land at the rear of 4a/4b Endless Street which is currently used as a private car
park and on to which two fire exits from 4a/4b Endless Street provide pedestrian
access. There are a further 2 apartments facing Endless Street and 3 overlooking
land at the rear which are currently unoccupied.

LICENSING OBJECTIVE
The prevention of public nuisance
EVIDENCE

I am aware of representations having been made separately by and on behalf of
other residents of Sarum Lodge, and therefore I am aware that the applicant has
amended the application, with revised hours for ON and Off Sales for Supply of
alcohol and Recorded Music indoors, both from midday to midnight every day of the
week.

Off Sales: the applicant specifically promises that alcohol will not be sold in open
containers but once alcohol is taken off the premises even in closed containers the
applicant would then have no control on whether purchasers of such alcohol might
consume it on the adjacent street (despite that being in strict contravention of the
law) with the potential public nuisance that would create. We therefore object to
the licence being granted for Off Sales.

Hours of opening - Noise: We recognise that as residents of Sarum Lodge we
benefit from the advantages of living in a city centre, and we support the use of city
centre premises for economic activity. However, we are concerned that customers
- and staff - gathering outside the premises to smoke and when leaving the
premises would create undesirable levels of noise. We understand that the
applicant could request customers to be quiet at such times but would not actually
be able to control the noise level. This would be a particular nuisance late at night,
which would be exacerbated if there was little or no noise from other nearby
premises. The narrow street, relatively tall buildings back and front and lack of any




noise absorbing material such as trees would increase the nuisance as noise
reverberates more widely around the built-up area. This is noticeable, for example,
from the noise of staff when they gather in a small group outside the rear of the
adjacent Papa John's (no. 2 Endless street), but the opening hours there are much
more restricted than those proposed by the applicant for 4a/4b Endless Street.

The playing of recorded music for restaurant diners could be at an unacceptable
volume which would reverberate through the walls and doors of the building so as
to be heard and felt by residents in adjoining or nearby properties, particularly the
lower bass registers which can transmit a disturbing 'thumping' sound.

I would draw your attention to the comment made by the planning inspector in his
appeal decision to allow the construction of Sarum Lodge (Appeal Reference of the
Planning Inspectorate: APP/Y3940/W/15/3124783, dated 15 October 2015) in
reference to numbers 4 and 6 Endless Street adjacent to Sarum Lodge, that
“....the acoustic properties of these buildings [4 and 6 Endless Street] would
allow the escape of significant noise levels, which could not be adequately
attenuated by insulation of the fabric of the new flats, with the resultant
loss of residential amenity for the occupants”. Whilst this related to the
previous use as a nightclub, the transmission of sound made by music and people is
the same, whether coming from a nightclub or a restaurant.

Suggested actions that the applicant could take to address our concerns

The main action that the applicant could take to address our concerns would be to
limit closing times to those which operate at Tinga restaurant in Salt Lane, and in
any case no later than 11.00 pm. Eight apartments at Sarum Lodge overlook the
rear of Tinga in Salt Lane and, as far as I am aware, no complaint has been made
about noise from those premises disturbing Sarum Lodge residents in their own
apartments. Apart from customers causing a nuisance by loud / raucous behaviour
on the street when outside smoking, the main nuisance is during the period after
closing. With an 11.00 pm closing time there is still the potential for noise nuisance
outside the premises for a further period of time, but this would be more acceptable
than a midnight closing time. Just having a notice in the restaurant asking
customers to leave quietly is likely to be ineffective on its own. A resident has
reported that when 4a / 4b Endless Street was used as a Thai restaurant the
management there was unable to control the noisy behaviour of customers when
leaving the premises.

Further, the management should be rigorous in enforcing the rule that no
customers should take alcohol outside the premises when outside smoking and
monitor that that rule is being observed. A resident of Sarum Lodge has reported
that on one occasion she witnessed customers of Tinga in Salt Lane blocking the
road late one evening with drinks in hand and with loud music blaring from the
open doors of the restaurant. During opening hours this is behaviour which
management can and should control .

Further action which could be taken would be to ensure that music is always at a
volume which does not permit it to be heard outside the building, that windows be




kept shut during opening hours and that external doors be open only to permit
entry and exit.

It should also be noted that the buildings at this 'lower' end of Endless Street
between Salt Lane and Winchester Street are becoming increasingly residential in
use and it behoves operators of nearby businesses to act in a neighbourly manner.

A reduction in proposed licensed closing time and strict management control where
it is in a position to exert it - over volume of music and any unruly behaviour of

people whilst still customers - would be evidence of the applicant's intention to be
a good neighbour.

1 August 2021




St — i,

: FIVE KO3 x 1
. [ SLNIWLIVAY INFHINLIH

NDLESSSTREET
30/0%/7-02'

E




This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

~——— Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which = ,
representation is being hwgna 4R34 8 ErnitisS STREET
made S A~ISRU R |
Postal Address ! ST FRa~nciS ResasdS
S8 SRy R\
Vv i L_-I_-S
Contact Telephone Number

Are you (please tick):
e An individual?
e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
¢ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 65




The prevention of public D = P— _
nuisance FPLEASE . ATTACNTD

.\/

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

PLERSE SEE RTTACKR=D

Page 66




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Date.. 2. 8 o224

Signature

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 67



REPRESENTATION FORM: TINGA 4a-4b Endless Street Salisbury

Subheading: The prevention of public nuisance

The above application is for a restaurant and bar licence between 10am to 2am daily with recorded
music playing throughout. This will cause both a noise and public nuisance to the residents of this
street and most particularly those in the adjacent retirement homes, which are merely feet away.
Many of these residents are elderly and vulnerable and should be protected from the opening of
such an establishment directly on their doorstep.

**| understand that the applicant, partway through this representation period, has amended
his application to 12 am closing on some days of the week, however this is still outside of
normal social hours and wholly inappropriate for a narrow residential street.

Regardless of any noise management plan that may be submitted by the applicant in support of the
licence, the applicant can have no jurisdiction over the general public’s behaviour whilst outside the
premises.

If granted, this licence will allow for extended drinking hours in this street and there will be a public
nuisance from the noise created from people leaving and entering the premises (both on foot and by
car) and from the public congregating outside to smoke and talk.

All of this will undoubtedly happen, as is the case with the current Tinga and in fact with all other
drinking establishments in the city. Control of the outside noise will be beyond the jurisdiction of the
license owner, regardless of any plans they make.

It is also apparent in the amended application that there is the intention for ‘off sales’ of alcohol, this
could encourage on-street consumption of alcohol in the street, which is prohibited within the city
centre limits.

The previous restaurant that was situated at this premises caused the above described noise
disruption, and it is to be noted that there was a planning appeal in 2015, at the time the retirement
flats were built, as it was identified that there would be escape of ‘significant’ noise levels from
number 4 Endless Street, which would not be stopped by the fabric of the insulation. The applicant
will not therefore be able to prevent the noise that his establishment makes from being heard in the
adjacent building.

Subheading: Any other suggested actions

The licence applicant should look to open the venue at alternative premises, where there are no
adjacent residences which will be affected by the public nuisance that will be caused by this
proposed venue, which is wholly unsuited to a residential street.

Page 68



Appendix 3

Location Map

g

e

SRARNIA s s nan s

—————aa
VLTI e
.

e

mlle

= .

Agenda Item 6¢

Applicant — Damiee Ltd 4a and 4b Endless Street

TR R )
2, &0 6D
5 - ©
o o
o = =
-
g E
m > =}
> — -
© © ©
Y B,
1 1 1
i ()] m
o o Q.
(V] (0] (O]
o (a4 (a4




LRI AR TOR 4
e\i‘tv ~ - % "':%' :

0/ abed

LIS O

};I': P Pradng.
&
T

-
!%
e

: g \\L!

)

‘

L

on
N,

%

A

Applicant — Damiee Ltd, 4a and 4b Endless Street

Rep 4 - St Francis Road




Agenda Item 6d




* 4a and 4b

Page 72



Agenda Iltem 6e

Appendix 3

Dear Resident,

| write concerning your representation, submitted in relation to my company’s premises licence
application for 4a — 4b Endless Street.

Daimee Limited is a hospitality company that my wife, Aimee, and | operate and have done for a
number of years in Salisbury. | was born in Salisbury, schooled in Salisbury and now very proud that
we run a successful hospitality business employing 40 local people and contributing to the local
economy. We currently operate three licensed venues in the city centre, all within residential spaces
and have always worked in harmony with local residents. To date, we have never received a noise
complaint about any venue, which can be evidenced by Wiltshire Council. We do not intend for this
to be the case with our proposed application.

Tinga is a Mexican restaurant currently operating at 2-4 Salt Lane. We have been very popular since
we opened in 2018 and now in a position to hopefully move to a larger venue.

| have read your concerns regarding noise in relation to the close location to Sarum Lodge. As a
business we are committed to an operational plan that will not have an adverse effect on our
neighbours.

We have a detailed noise management plan in place which has been submitted to Wiltshire Council’s
environmental health team and this plan has been agreed as robust and adequate. It has also been
agreed as a condition on the premises licence that this plan will be adhered to at all times. All of our
trading times are in line with planning consent granted back in 2015 during the construction of
Sarum Lodge, which the developers agreed to. It is important that a balance is struck between city
centre living and a thriving hospitality economy.

Some key notes from the noise management plan;

e Internal music will usually be background level

e Speakers will not be located facing external doors, partying walls or in the stairwell

e Alimit to the number of smokers outside the venue will be 6 at one time. Supervisors will
also monitor the volume coming from these customers

e Noise will be monitored via decibel readers and also ‘noise heard’ by trained staff. These
points will be at Sarum lodge on Endless Street and also the rear of the building

e Taxis called after 20:00 will have to be from Blue Boar Row only

e Doors and windows will remain closed except for ingress and access

e No alcohol will be consumed outside the venue

Page 73



The above notes are some of the key points of the noise management plan and should give all
residents confidence that the premises will not cause public nuisance.

| can be contacted further on _to discuss any concerns in
more detail.

Kind Regards.

David Hancock
Director

Page 74



REP 1 — Response to applicant email

Thank you for your email and the information from Mr. Hancock. | do not wish to withdraw my
representation. My reasons are:-

| question the ability of busy staff to distinguish between those leaving the restaurant and simply
going outside to smoke and return. | cannot see how his staff can monitor and prevent loud
behaviour outside -their authority outside the building will be negligible. | myself witnessed noisy
numbers of his Tinga clients spread all over Salt Lane at 9.30 one night last summer- the car | was in
had to stop for them to clear the road. Many had drinks in hand and the restaurant doors were wide
open with music emanating from the restaurant.

With regard to the building, even with doors and windows closed the single glazed nature of the
pavement to first floor windows across the double front of 4a and 4b will mean noise will

escape. The lobby type door only represents a small area of the frontage. Will the management limit
music in the rooms for parties to background music?

Limiting the licensing and opening hours of the restaurant both in time and frequency will alleviate
some of this. | wish my representation to go forward.

REP 2 — Response to applicant email

Thank you for your Email of 15 Sept.21.and for including the reassuring comments of Mr Hancock
but he does not mention that he wishes to use the first floor for parties and other gatherings and |
will not withdraw my objection. Clients who hire his premises for a party will require electronically
produced disco music that is invasive of others premises the effect of which | set out in my objection
of 24 August 21.

Page 75



REP 3 - Response to applicant

Thank you for your email and the attached letter from the applicant addressing the concerns of local
residents. | am pleased to see the measures he is prepared to take to reduce any negative impact of
his proposed venture, but | regret that does not fully address my concerns and | wish to continue
with my representations on behalf of the residents of Sarum Lodge for the following reasons.

e The applicant states that “internal music will usually be background level”. He does not
indicate under what circumstances it will NOT be at background level.

e He also states that “A limit to the number of smokers outside the venue will be limited to 6
at one time”. A laudable intention but | doubt he has either the legal right to prevent
anyone leaving his premises at any time, for whatever reason, nor will he have the staff
available at all times "to monitor the volume coming from these customers”.

e |am also concerned that his letter makes no mention of the use of the upper rooms (marked
on his plan for “private dining”) for group event or parties when the noise level of any music
is likely to be higher. If there are to be events when recorded ‘disco’ type music will be
played by a DJ upstairs there is the potential for reverberating bass sounds to be transmitted
to nearby buildings - this is the type of noise which is most disturbing.

e Customers attending group events are also more likely to generate larger numbers leaving
together at the close of business. A major concern is therefore one over which the applicant
will have no control: once customers leave the premises there is the potential for noisy and
rowdy behaviour. Just having a notice asking customers to leave quietly will be unnecessary
for customers who are always respectful of the neighbours when leaving and will be ignored
by those who are likely to leave noisily. Late at night the impact of such noise will be much

greater when the ambient noise levels are low.

| reiterate my suggestion that a closing time of midnight 7 days a week would be unacceptable. An
earlier closing time (no later than 11 pm) would reduce the impact of any such late night
disturbance.

| would like to add that residents of Sarum Lodge appreciate the benefits of city-centre living and
understand the consequential noise that that entails but we believe that the proposed licensing
times applied for in this case are excessive. We are not ‘fuddy-duddies’ who believe there should be
no noise at all and we enjoy socialising and parties ourselves, but not in a way that impacts
negatively on our neighbours.

Page 76



Agenda ltem 6f

Environmental Control and Protection - Consultation Response

To: Katherine Edge

From: Vicky Brown
Senior Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Protection

Date: 21st September 2021

Licence application Tinga, Nos 4a And 4b, Endless Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire

Environmental Health WK/202117204
Reference:

Description of Proposal: | Application for alcohol sales and recorded music 10:00
— 00:00 Monday - Sunday
Site Visited: Yes

This memo sets out how this department has considered the new licence application
for Tinga at 4a And 4b, Endless Street and why we did not make a representation
against the application.

The application is for a restaurant business in a building that has planning use class for
a restaurant. The impact of the restaurant use on residential amenity was considered
in detail during the planning consultation for change of use from nightclub to
bar/restaurant (15/09805/FUL). Due to the proximity of residential properties a number
of conditions were attached to the planning permission to control noise associated with
a restaurant business. The licence application reflects these conditions.

Koh Thai Tapas operated from the building as a restaurant between 2016 and 2019.
Our records indicate we did not receive any noise complaints about Koh Thai doing
this time. The Tinga licence application reflects the licence that Koh Thai operated
under.

It is appreciated that some residents living nearby are concerned about the potential
impact of noise from music inside the premises and from customers that may
congregate on Endless Street. In a city centre location, sometimes hearing noise from
commercial businesses, is to be expected, though of course, it is important to ensure
the impact on residents is not unreasonable.

It is understood from conversations with the applicant that it would be the first floor that
would have more flexible use and occasionally cater for birthday and Christmas parties
etc. The first floor upstairs windows at the front of the building are double glazed and
sealed closed. The back of the building is a stair well which effectively provides a
‘lobby’ between the restaurant rooms and the outside wall.

| have been in communication with the applicant during the consultation period and
some additional conditions have been attached to the application. A draft noise
management plan (NMP) has been submitted. The measures set out in the draft NMP

Page 77



are considered reasonable for a business of this nature. Should the licence be granted
the NMP will need to be formally agreed within 30 days of the licence being granted.

If the licence is granted, should complaints about noise emanating from the restaurant
be made to the Council in the future we would have a duty to investigate them. If
evidence indicated a statutory nuisance was in existence, we would take action under
the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. We may also call the licence
in for review. However, based on the information supplied by the applicant, and the
controls put in place through conditions on the operating schedule, it is unlikely there
would be an unreasonable impact on residents that cannot be controlled. We have
therefore not made representations against this application.

Please contact the Environmental Control and Protection Officer should you wish to
discuss these comments.

Page 78



Agenda Item 69

Noise Management Plan / September 2021 / 4a - 4b Endless Street, Salisbury

Summary of Premises

The premises are known as the former ‘Koh Thai’ restaurant of 4a-4b Endless Street, Salisbury. The
property fronts onto the pavement of Endless Street and has, for the last 20 years plus, served the
hospitality industry in Salisbury. The premises have residential neighbours directly next door at 6
Endless Street, as well as Sarum Lodge which is a collection of 47 retirement homes. These
neighbours are considered the most at risk of noise disturbance from operations of the premises.

Intended use of premises

It is intended that the premises will be operated as a restaurant and will be licensed to sell alcohol.
The restaurant concept is called Tinga, and has for the last 3 years, run successfully just around the
corner at 2-4 Salt Lane. The proposed operators, Daimee Limited, are known to local authorities and
operate 4 premises licences in Salisbury City centre, all with permission for alcohol. The Directors
have a proven track record of working with local council, licensing, police, public and other local
businesses.

Operating Times
Daimee Limited propose to operate the premises in line with full planning permission granted by
Wiltshire Council on 15" December 2015. This planning permission was agreed with the developers
of Sarum Lodge when planning status was changed from nightclub to restaurant with takeaway.

o Operating Times: 12:00 — 24:00 Monday — Sunday

o Ventilation and Extraction use: 07:00 — 23:00 Monday — Sunday

o Delivery and dispatch of goods: 08:00 — 20:00 Monday — Sunday

Statement of intent

The directors of Daimee Limited are committed to operating this premises in harmony with
neighbours and local authorities whilst bringing economic growth to the City Centre. The purpose of
this Noise Management Plan (NMP) is to identify noise sources/acceptable noise levels and
demonstrate reasonable steps to manage and control the noise. The NMP will also define a program
to monitor noise and describe the policy of receiving and responding to complaints.

Noise sources and proposed controls

Noise Source Possible effects on Controls and Mitigation
impact

Internal Music Hours Music will only be played between 12:00 and 24:00
Doors and Windows All windows are fixed shut. There is a front porch

area with two sets of double doors. This provides
protection of noise reaching street level

Bass Control Low frequency and bass can travel. Levels will be
agreed with EHO

Location of speakers Speakers will not be located facing external doors
and partying walls will be avoided. No speakers in
stair well.

Volume Should Wiltshire Council request a noise limiter be

installed for all regulated entertainment then this
will be done. This should be the action taken after
an investigation into noise volume rather than as a
general condition of operation. Music will only be

Daimee Limited, PO BOX 2427, S@Q8, §8 2az, Company No.10913794



played on background music. Music constituting
regulated music will only be considered for special
occasions.

Style of music

Music style will be a mix of traditional and modern
southern American

Source of music

Music will be via recorded music and speakers. NO
Live music (in line with current planning consent)

Noise Source

Possible effects on

impact

Controls and Mitigation

Smoking

Location

Smokers will be asked to smoke at the front of the
building. The rear will have no access for customers.
Customers will be asked to smoke to the side of the
building closest to 8 Endless Street. This is the
furthest point away from our high risk neighbours

Times of use

Smokers will be allowed to smoke between 12:00
and 24:00

Number of persons

Number of persons allowed to smoke outside at
one time will be capped at 6. This will represent a
minute % of the total capacity

Management

Supervisors will be trained to monitor the number
of persons smoking and monitor noise from
smokers

Noise Source

Possible effects on

Controls and Mitigation

impact
Dispersal of Group Sizes Noise from dispersal is common with events and
customers customers leaving at one time. In a restaurant
context, tables leave when they have finished
dining and this is staggered
Events We do not plan any events which could lead to
large numbers of customers dispersing together
Times of use Customers will only be permitted on the premises
between 12:00 and 24:00
Management Supervisors will be trained to request customers
leave quietly. They will also ask people not to
gather outside the premises. Signage will also very
visible for customers requesting them to keep noise
levels down when leaving
Location The premises is not next to any other licensed

establishment, nor a taxi rank, so there are no
reasons to congregate. Taxis called post 20:00 will
be called to Blue Boar Row.

Noise Source

Possible effects on

impact

Controls and Mitigation

Daimee Limited, PO BOX 242P@@6u8Qp2 20z, company No.10913794




Waste Location Bins will be stored at the rear of the premises
Management

Times of use Collection of waste from contractors will be
between 08:00 and 20:00. Staff will be permitted to
empty waste between 08:00 and 23:00

Management Supervisors will be trained to monitor staff and
adhere to the above usage times

Noise Source Possible effects on Controls and Mitigation
impact
Kitchen Location All exterior vents are mounted on the rear of the
Extraction and building
Aircon
Times of use As per planning consent, use will be between 07:00
and 23:00
Additional features Ant vibration mounts have been fitted to avoid
noise transfer through the fabric of the building

Noise monitoring

Noise monitoring will be completed by trained Supervisors and Managers. Noise monitoring will be
done using electronic mobile noise monitors and results logged in the company Dropbox file. Levels
will be monitored from positions agreed with EHO and checked daily. Daimee Limited has operated a
number of high-profile events on public space in the City Centre and experienced in decibel
recording and monitoring. Locations would be on Endless Street near the closest residential
property and also the rear of the building. Notes will be made on what the supervisor can hear as
well as the noise monitor.

Complaints procedure

Daimee Limited will always have an ‘open door’ policy with members of the public concerned about
noise resulting in operations from the premises. Complaints can be made via email to
info@tingasalisbury.com or by phone to 01722 504416. These contact points are monitored during
operational times only. Staff members will be trained to pass the information to a trained manager
who will contact one of the company directors. The director assigned to the complaint will do

everything reasonably possible to carry out an investigation into the complaint and work with the
member of public and, if necessary, the relevant local authorities.

Staff training and NMP updates
Noise management training will be a regular feature in all staff training and inductions. The NMP will

be reviewed every 6 months by a director or if a new piece of equipment is purchased. This can be
requested by relevant authorities.

We the undersigned commit to ensuring the noise management is implemented and maintained at
all times.

Name Position

Daimee Limited, PO BOX 2427, S@Q8, & 20z, company No.10913794


mailto:info@tingasalisbury.com

David Hancock Director
Aimee Hancock Director
Matthew Thorne Area Manager

Daimee Limited, PO BOX 242P@@6u82p2 207, Company No.10913794



Agenda Item 6h

Live Music Act 2012

CHAPTER 2

Explanatory Notes have been produced to assist in the
understanding of this Act and are available separately

£5.75

Page 83



Page 84



W N R

Live Music Act 2012

CHAPTER 2

CONTENTS

Licence review for live music entertainment

Removal of requirement to license the provision of entertainment facilities
Exemptions for live music entertainment

Short title, commencement and extent

Page 85



Page 86



ELIZABETH II c.2

Live Music Act 2012

2012 CHAPTER 2

An Act to amend the Licensing Act 2003 with respect to the performance of
live music entertainment; and for connected purposes. [8th March 2012]

E IT ENACTED by the Queen’s most Excellent Majesty, by and with the advice and
consent of the Lords Spiritual and Temporal, and Commons, in this present
Parliament assembled, and by the authority of the same, as follows: —

1 Licence review for live music entertainment

(1) Insection177 of the Licensing Act 2003 (dancing and live music in certain small
premises) —
(@) insubsections (1) and (2), for “the provision of music entertainment” in
each place substitute “dancing”,
(b) in subsection (2) omit—
(i) paragraph (b) and “and” immediately before it, and
(if) in the words following paragraph (b), the words “, in relation to
the provision of that entertainment,”,
(c) omit subsections (3) and (4),
(d) in subsection (8)—
(i) for “music entertainment” substitute “dancing” and in
paragraph (a) of that definition omit “(e) or”, and
(ii) omit paragraph (b) of that definition and “or” immediately
before it, and
(e) in the heading omit “and live music”.

(2) After that section insert—
“177A Licence review for live music

(1) Subsection (2) applies where live music takes place on premises
authorised to be used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises by a premises licence or club premises certificate, and —

Page 87



Live Music Act 2012 (c. 2)

(@) at the time of the live music, the premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises,

(b) either—

(i) thelive music is unamplified, or

(ii) the live music is amplified and takes place in the
presence of an audience of no more than 200 persons,
and

(c) the live music takes place between 8am and 11pm on the same
day (or, where an order under section 172 has effect, between
the hours specified in that order).

(2) Any condition of the premises licence or club premises certificate which
relates to live music does not have effect in relation to the live music,
unless it falls within subsection (3) or is added to the licence in
accordance with subsection (4).

(3) A condition falls within this subsection if, on a review of the premises
licence or club premises certificate it is altered so as to include a
statement that this section does not apply to it.

(4) Onareview of a premises licence or club premises certificate a licensing
authority may (without prejudice to any other steps available to it
under this Act) add a condition relating to live music as if —

(@) the live music were regulated entertainment, and
(b) the licence or certificate licensed the live music.

(5) In this section—
“condition” means a condition —

(@) included in a premises licence by virtue of section
18(2)(a) or (3)(b), 35(3)(b), 52(3) or 167(5)(b),

(b) included in a club premises certificate by virtue of
section 72(2)(a) or (3)(b), 85(3)(b) or 88(3),

(c) added to a premises licence by virtue of its inclusion in
an application to vary the licence in accordance with
section 34 or 41 A which is granted under section 35(2) or
41B(3) (as the case may be), or

(d) added to a club premises certificate by virtue of its
inclusion in an application to vary the certificate in
accordance with section 84 or 86A which is granted
under section 85(2) or 86B(3) (as the case may be);

“live music” means entertainment of a description falling within,
or of a similar description to that falling within, paragraph
2(1)(e) of Schedule 1;

“supply of alcohol” means —
(@) the sale by retail of alcohol, or

(b) the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to
the order of, a member of the club.”

Removal of requirement to license the provision of entertainment facilities

(1) Schedule 1 to the Licensing Act 2003 (c. 17) is amended as follows.

Page 88



Live Music Act 2012 (c. 2) 3

(2)

®)

—~~
N
A

For paragraph 1(1) substitute —

“(1) For the purposes of this Act, the “provision of regulated
entertainment” means the provision of entertainment of a
description falling within paragraph 2 where the conditions in sub-
paragraphs (2) and (3) are satisfied.”

In paragraph 1(2) omit “, or entertainment facilities are,”.
For paragraph 1(3) substitute —

“(3) The second condition is that the premises on which the
entertainment is provided are made available for the purpose, or for
purposes which include the purpose, of enabling the entertainment
concerned to take place.”

For paragraph 1(4) substitute —

“(4) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (2)(c), entertainment is to be
regarded as provided for consideration only if any charge —

(@) is made by or on behalf of any person concerned in the
organisation or management of that entertainment, and

(b) 1is paid by or on behalf of some or all of the persons for whom
that entertainment is provided.”

In paragraph 1(6) omit paragraph (c).
Omit paragraph 3.
For paragraph 4 substitute —

“4 The Secretary of State may by order amend this Schedule for the
purposes of modifying the descriptions of entertainment specified in
paragraph 2, and for this purpose “modify” includes adding, varying
or removing any description.”

For paragraph 7 substitute —

“7 The provision of entertainment consisting of the performance of live
music or the playing of recorded music is not to be regarded as the
provision of regulated entertainment for the purposes of this Act to
the extent that it is incidental to some other activity which is not itself
a description of entertainment falling within paragraph 2.”

In paragraph 8 omit “or entertainment facilities”.
In paragraph 9 omit “or entertainment facilities”.
In paragraph 10(1) omit “or entertainment facilities”.

In paragraph 11—
(@) omit “or entertainment facilities”, and
(b) omit sub-paragraph (b).

In paragraph 11A omit sub-paragraph (4).

In paragraph 12 omit “or entertainment facilities”.

Page 89



4 Live Music Act 2012 (c. 2)

3 Exemptions for live music entertainment
(1) Schedule 1 to the Licensing Act 2003 (c. 17) is amended as follows.

(2) Inparagraph11(a) for “a performance of unamplified, live music as” substitute
“the playing of live or recorded music that forms”.

(3) After paragraph 12 insert—
“Live music in licensed venues

12A The provision of entertainment consisting of a performance of live
music is not to be regarded as the provision of regulated
entertainment for the purposes of this Act on premises authorised to
be used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises by
a premises licence or club premises certificate, if —

(@) therequirements of section 177A(1)(a) to (c) are satisfied, and

(b) conditions have not been included in the licence or certificate
by virtue of section 177A(3) or (4).”

(4) After paragraph 12A (as inserted by sub-paragraph (3)) insert—
“Live music in workplaces

12B The provision of entertainment consisting of a performance of live
music is not to be regarded as the provision of regulated
entertainment for the purposes of this Act, provided that—

(@) the place where the performance is provided is not licensed
under this Act (or is so licensed only for the provision of late
night refreshment) but is a workplace as defined in
regulation 2(1) of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare)
Regulations 1992,

(b) the performance takes place in the presence of an audience of
no more than 200 persons, and

(c) the performance takes place between 8am and 11pm on the
same day.”

(5) After paragraph 12B (as inserted by sub-paragraph (4)) insert —
“Live unamplified music

12C The provision of entertainment consisting of a performance of live
music is not (subject to section 177A(3) and (4)) to be regarded as the
provision of regulated entertainment for the purposes of this Act
provided that the music—

(@) is unamplified; and
(b) takes place between 8am and 11pm on the same day.”

4 Short title, commencement and extent

(1) This Act may be cited as the Live Music Act 2012.

(2) This Act shall come into force on such day as the Secretary of State may by
order made by statutory instrument appoint.

(3) This Act extends to England and Wales only.

© Crown copyright 2012

Printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited er the aulgay and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller
of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office and Queen’s Pri teagﬁets rliament

3/2012 19432 19585



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Published by TSO (The Stationery Office) and available from:

Online
www.tsoshop.co.uk

Mail, Telephone, Fax & E-mail

TSO

PO Box 29, Norwich, NR3 1GN

Telephone orders/General enquiries: 0870 600 5522
Fax orders: 0870 600 5533

E-mail: customer.services@tso.co.uk

Textphone: 0870 240 3701

The Parliamentary Bookshop

12 Bridge Street, Parliament Square

London SW1A 2JX

Telephone orders/General enquiries: 020 7219 3890
Fax orders: 020 7219 3866

Email: bookshop@parliament.uk

Internet: http://www.bookshop.parliament.uk

TSO@Blackwell and other Accredited Agents

Page 94

D)

PEFC

PEFC/16-33-622

9

ISBN 978-0-10-542711-7

dD1D5|427117




	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Premises Licence Application
	Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with ...

	6b Appendix 2 - Relevant Representations
	Appendix 2 REP 2  _Redacted
	Appendix 2 REP 3  Redacted
	Appendix 2 REP 4  Redacted

	6c Appendix 3 - Location Map
	6d Appendix 3a - Pictures of Premises
	6e Appendix 4 - Correspondence
	6f Appendix 5 - Environmental Health Report
	6g Appendix 5a - Noise Management Plan of Premises
	6h Appendix 6 - Live Music Act 2012

